Curriculum vitae with track record

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Family name, First name: Skiple, Jon Kåre

Date of birth: 29.12.1986

Sex: Male

Nationality: Norwegian

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Jon Kåre Skiple is a political scientist with PhD degree in Comparative Politics from the University of Bergen 2019. His research interest includes voluntary organizations and civil society, political participation, social scientific research methods, and judicial behavior.

EDUCATION

2019	PhD: Shaping Judicial Preferences: Institutions, Appointments and Discretion on Nordic Supreme Courts.
	Faculty of Social Sciences, Department of Comparative Politics, University of Bergen, Norway.
2012	Master
	Faculty of social sciences, Department of Comparative Politics, University of Bergen, Norway.

CURRENT AND PREVIOUS POSITIONS

NORCE (Norwegian Research Centre AS), Norway.

2019-present Researcher

UIO, Norway.

2014-2018 PhD-student

Faculty of Social Sciences, Department of Comparative Politics, University of Bergen, Norway.

2011-2014 Research Assistant

Faculty of Social Sciences, Department of Comparative Politics, University of Bergen, Norway.

PROJECTS

2019	Beredskapsprosjektet; Samspill mellom frivillige, politi og kommuner i beredskapsarbeid
	NORCE (Norwegian Research Centre AS), Norway.
2019	Samspillsprosjektet; Kommunal frivilligpolitikk og lokale organisasjoner
	NORCE (Norwegian Research Centre AS), Norway.
2019 -	The challenge from terrorism in the Nordic countries: An analysis of citizens' reactions, policy responses and legitimacy.
	NORCE (Norwegian Research Centre AS), Norway.
2019 -	PROLEG: Can Fair Decision-Making Procedures Increase the Legitimacy of Democracies?
	NORCE (Norwegian Research Centre AS), Norway.
2019 -	SCARR: The Scandinavian rights revolution: Individual rights, civil society mobilization and democratic change
	University of Oslo, Norway.
2020 -	Liquid hydrogen to decarbonize maritime transport in Norway.
	NORCE (Norwegian Research Centre AS), Norway.
2020 -	Democratic innovation in practice: Investigating real-world participatory processes and their influence on democratic legitimacy.
	NORCE (Norwegian Research Centre AS), Norway.
2020 -	Judicial politics in Scandinavia: Supreme court decision making in comparative perspective.
	NORCE (Norwegian Research Centre AS), Norway.

MOBILITY

2018 Research stay (February - April)

The Center for Empirical Research in the Law, Washington University in St. Louis, School of Law, United States of America

TEACHING ACTIVITIES

2018-2019 External sensor in the courses IPA307/MEI303 Research Methods and Philosophy of Science.

Faculty of Social Science and History, Volda University College, Norway.

2014-2016 Lab teacher – SAMPOL305 Multivariate Data Analysis.

Faculty of Social Science, Department of Comparative Politics, University of Bergen, Norway.

2015-2017 Lecturer – SAMPOL209 Courts, law, and politics.

Faculty of Social Science, Department of Comparative Politics, University of Bergen, Norway.

2011 Seminar leader – MET102 Social Scientific Methods.

Faculty of Social Science, Department of Comparative Politics, University of Bergen, Norway.

INSTITUTIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

2017-2018 Deputy Representative to the Institute Council.

Faculty of Social Science, Department of Comparative Politics, University of Bergen, Norway.

COMMISIONS OF TRUST

2016 Reviewer for Journal of Women, Politics and Policy.

Track record

Total number of publications during the career: 6

Peer reviewed publications

Bentsen H. L., McKenzie M. J., Skiple J.K. 2019. "Confronting SKAT in the Højesteret: An investigation into how EU Law, Precedent, Litigant Resources, and Structural Reform shape Tax Decisions". UCPH Fiscal Relations Law Journal 2019(1): 1-30.

Skiple, J.K., Grendstad, G., Shaffer, W.R. & Waltenburg, E.N. 2016. "Supreme Court Justices' Economic Behavior: A Multilevel Model Analysis." *Scandinavian Political Studies* 39(1): 73–94.

Cappelen, C., Grendstad, G. & Skiple, J. K. 2016. "Avveiningen mellom justismord og falske frifinnelser." *Tidsskrift for Rettsvitenskap* 129 (2-3): 107–137.

Grendstad, G., Shaffer, W. R., Skiple, J. K. & Waltenburg, E. N. 2015. "Statsvennlighet i Norges Høyesterett 1963-2013." *Norsk Statsvitenskapelig Tidsskrift* 31(4): 305-333.

Skiple, J. K. 2015. "Ei konkret vurdering i kvart enkelt tilfelle. Ein fleirnivåanalyse av økonomisk stemmegiving i Høgsterett i tidsrommet 1991-2011." *Norsk Statsvitenskapelig Tidsskrift* 31(4): 278–304.

Skiple, J.K., Gudbrandsen F. & Grendstad G. 2013. ""... som speiler det samfunnet vi har". Høyesterett, asylbarn og den alminnelige rettsoppfatning." *Lov og Rett* 52 (9): 609-629.

Reports

Skiple, J.K. & Winsvold, M. 2020. "Lokalt beredskapssamarbeid. Frivillige, politi og kommuner i lokalt beredskapsarbeid." *Senter for forskning på sivilsamfunn of frivillig sektor*. 2020:4.

Trætteberg, H. S., Eimhjellen, I., Ervik, R., Enjolras, B. & Skiple, J.K. 2020. "Kommunal frivillighetspolitikk og lokale organisasjoner." *Senter for forskning på sivilsamfunn of frivillig sektor* 2020:3.

Research monographs

Skiple, J.K. 2019. Shaping Judicial Preferences: Institutions, Appointments and Discretion on Nordic Supreme Courts. PhD dissertation.

Conference presentations

Skiple, J.K. 2018. Assessing the usefulness of text scaling models in the judicial domain. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Nasjonal fagkonferanse for statsvitenskap, January 8-10, 2018, Bergen, Norway.

Skiple, J.K. 2018 & Grendstad G. 2018. Judicial Preferences and Conceptual Validity: Results from an Expert Survey. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Midwest Political Science Association, April 5-8, 2018, Chicago, Illinois.

Skiple, J.K., McKenzie M.J. & Bentsen H.L. 2018. Determinants of government deference in high courts. A Comparative Analysis of Tax Decisions in the Norwegian and Danish Supreme Courts. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Midwest Political Science Association, April 5-8, 2018, Chicago, Illinois.

Skiple, J.K., Bentsen H.L. & Hanretty, C. 2016. The judicial activism dimension of decision making in the Norwegian Supreme Court. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the European Political Science Association, June 23-25, 2016, Brussels.

Bentsen, H.L., McKenzie, M.J. & Skiple J.K. 2016. Explaining Dissent on the Danish Supreme Court. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Midwest Political Science Association, April 8, 2016, in Chicago, Illinois. Also presented at the annual meeting of the European Political Science Association, June 23-25, 2016, Brussels.